Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 10:06 AM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: XE 1714G (OD) Claim ref: MLPAISCL2022-00051JK
Internal
Hi Celine,

We confirm that OD excess is applicable at $2,000.00



Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.

CERTIFICATE OF INSURAMNCE

ROMD TRAMSPORT ACT 1987 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RESKS] RULES 1959 (FECERATION OF MALAYSIA)

FAOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RESach AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CAR 189 OF THE REVISED EDITIQON) (REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRS-PARTY REERS AND COMPEMSATIDN) RULES 15596 (REPUBLIC OF SINGAPOIRE]

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPEMSATION] RULES 1960

QR ANY AMEMDMENT, ACT OR ACTS PASSED IM SUBSTITUTION THEREQF

Certificote Number o EPMFL000000465

Date of Issue 09 duly 2021

Coverage o COMPREHEMSIVE

Policyholder ¢ MASINDD LOGISTIC PTELTD

Finance Company -

Period of Insurance c 07 July 2021 To 06 July 2022 (both dates inclusive)
Registration Number o ¥KE1714G

Chassis Mumber of Yehicle ¢ JMNCMIFLASGUOGE045

Persons or Closses of Persons Entitled to Drive*:
(g} The Policyholder.
(b} Any other person whao is driving on the Policyholder's order or with the his/her permission or to whom the
vehicle is hired
* Provided that the person driving is permitted in eccordonce with the licensing or other lows or regulotion to drive the Metor
Vehicle ar has been perrmitted and s not dlsgualfied by orders of Court of Law er by reason of any enactment or reguiations in
that beholf from driving the Motor Vehicle, And provided further thot the Maotor Vehicle is registered under the Rood Troffic
Act (Cap 276) [(Republic of Singopare) and such registration has not been cancelled ot the tirme of eccident loss or damage
Limitation as te Use":
e} Use for camioge of possengers or goods in connection with the Policyholdar's business,
by Use for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and business purposes of any person to whom the vehicle is
hired.
= Limitatien rendered inepenative by Secton B of Metor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks ond Compensatien] Act ([Chopter 188 and
Section 95 of the Rood Transport Act, 1987 (Moloysio) one not to e included under these heodings.
Pelicy does not cover:
(o) Use for racing, poce-making, reliability trials or speed-testing.
(8) Use whilst drowing a troiler except the towing (other thon for reword) of any ore disobled mechanically
propelled vehicle

|/We heraby certify that the Policy to whichk this Certficate relates is issued in accordonce with the

provisions of the Maotor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Part IV of the
Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia).

09 July 2021

Issue Dote "{;rhnm Rnivsi
Chielf Executive Officer
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
Intermediory Code © DOODDBE TAN INSURANCE BROKERS PTE LTD
Excess : Section 1: Own Domage sSG0 2,000.00
Section 1: Windscreen SG0D 100,00
Section 2 : Liohilities to Third Porties S5G0 -
Thank you
Janice Koh

Claims Specialist
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify
the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

&4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 29 June, 2022 02:21 PM

To: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXT] XE 1714G (OD) Claim ref: MLPAISCL2022-00051JK

Dear Janice,
Please assist to confirm the excess for the above vehicle is $800.00 or $2,000.00.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



